
 
 
 

July 12, 2011 
 
 
 

IN RESPONSE, PLEASE 
 REFER TO:  M110712A 
 

 
 
 
MEMORANDUM FOR: Brooke Poole, Director  

Office of Commission Appellate Adjudication  
 
FROM:    Annette L. Vietti-Cook, Secretary   /RA/    
 
SUBJECT:   STAFF REQUIREMENTS - AFFIRMATION SESSION, 9:25 A.M., 

TUESDAY, JULY 12, 2011, COMMISSIONERS' CONFERENCE 
ROOM, ONE WHITE FLINT NORTH, ROCKVILLE, MARYLAND 
(OPEN TO PUBLIC ATTENDANCE) 

 
I. SECY-11-0062 – AREVA Enrichment Services, LLC (Eagle Rock Enrichment Facility) – 

Board Memorandum Certifying Question to the Commission Regarding 
Decommissioning Financial Assurance (Feb. 18, 2011) 

The Commission approved a Memorandum and Order responding to a question certified by the 
Board in the uncontested Eagle Rock enrichment facility proceeding.  The Memorandum and 
Order takes review of the Board’s certified question and finds that the applicant’s commitment 
with regard to decommissioning funding assurance is sufficient to comply with the relevant 
agency requirements. 
 
(Subsequently, on July 12, 2011, the Secretary signed the Memorandum and Order.) 
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